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Mathematics Employers

3DGeo Development Inc. Suite 226; 465 
Fairchild Drive

Mountain View CA 94043-
2251

415-969-3886 3DGeo Development 
Inc.:www.3dgeo.com/

ABB CEP 9023-1204 2000 Day Hill Road Windsor CT 06095

ABT Associates 55 Wheeler Street Cambridge MA 02138 617-492-7100 ABT Associates:www.abtassoc.com/

Acta 1134 Crane Street, 
Suite 215

Menlo Park CA 94025 Acta:www.acta.com/

Actuarial Services, Inc. 302 Cedarmeade 
Avenue

Winchester VA 22601

Adroit Systems, Inc. 209 Madison Street Alexandria VA 22314

Advacare Network Services Wayne PA

Advanced Fuel Research 87 Church Street E. Hartford CT 06108

Advertising Co. Hempstead NY 11000

Aerojet Electro Systems Azusa CA 91702

Affymax Research Institute 3380 Central 
Expressway

Santa Clara CA 95051

AG Communication Systems 2500 West Utopia Rd. Phoenix AZ 85027 888-888-2427 AG Communication 
Systems:www.agcs.com/

Agouron Pharmaceuticals, Inc 3301 North Torrey 
Pines Court

La Jolla CA 92037-
1022

619-622-3000 www.agouron.com

Air Force Office of Scientific 
Research

110 Duncan Avenue Bolling AFB DC 20332-
0002

202-767-4969 www.fie.com/web/fed/afr/

Air Products & Chemicals 7201 Hamilton Blvd Allentown PA 18195-
1501

610-481-4911 Air Products & 
Chemicals:www.airproducts.com/

ALK Associates 1000 Herrontown Road Princeton NJ 08540 ALK Associates:www.alk.com/
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Allegheny Ludlum Corp. 1000 Six PPG Pl. Pittsburgh PA 15222 412-394-2800

Alliant Techsytems, Inc 600 second St., N.E. Hopkins MN 55343 612-931-600

Allied Signal Aerospace 15001 N.E. 36th St., 
box 97001

Redmond WA 98073 206-885-3711 Allied Signal 
Aerospace:www.alliedsignal.com/

Allied Signal Inc 101 Columbia Rd., PO 
Box 4000

Morristown NJ 07962 201-455-2000 Allied Signal Inc.:alliedsignal.com/

Allstate Insurance Company 2775 Sanders Rd. Northbrook IL 60062 847-402-5000 Allstate Insurance 
Company:www.allstate.com/

American Equity Insurance 
Company

Scottsdale AZ

American Management 
Systems, Inc.

4000 Legate Road Fairfax VA 22033 703-267-8000

American Scientist PO Box 13975 Res Triangle Pk NC 27709 919-549-0097 www.amsci.com/

American States Insurance 
Company

500 N. Meridian St. Indianapolis IN 46204 317-262-6262

Ammons Research/Technology 
Inc.

402 W. Beckwith 
Avenue

Missoula MT 59801

Amoco Production Company P.O. Box 87703 Chicago IL 60680 312-856-2222 www.ameco.com/

Analogy Inc 9205 SW Gemini Drive Beaverton OR 97008 Analogy Inc:www.analogy.com/

Analytic Services, Inc. (ANSER) 1215 Jefferson Davis 
Highway

Arlington VA 22202 703-416-3307 www.anser.org/

Ansys Inc Southpoint, 275 
Technology Drive

Cannonsburg PA 15317 412-746-3304 Ansys Inc.:www.qnsys.com/

Aonix 595 Market Street, 
10th Floor

San Fransico CA 94000 415-543-0900 Aonix:www.ide.com/

Apollo Travel Service 201 Johnson Road Englewood CO
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Apple Computer Inc. One Infinite Loop Cupertino CA 95014 408-996-1010 Apple Computer Inc.:www.apple.com/

Applied Information Systems 100 Europa Dr. Chapel Hill NC 27514 919-942-7801 www.ais.com/

Applied Mathematics, Inc. 1622 Route 12; PO 
Box 637

Gales Ferry CT 06335-
0637

Applied Research Consultants 1716 - 26th Avenue 
Court

Greeley CO 80631 www.imrk.com/imark/arc/

Applied Research Corporation 6725 Odyssey Dr., 
N.W.

Huntsville AL 35806 301-459-8442

Applied Research Lab PO Box 30 State College PA 16804-
0030

www.arl.psu.edu/index.html

Aptronix Electronics Inc. 2150 North First San Jose CA 95131

Aquia Energy 2533 North 117 
Avenue

Omaha NE 68164

ARC Professional Services 
Group/EMETF

P.O. Box 719 Fort Huachuca AZ 85613

Arco International Oil & Gas Co 2300 W Plano Parkway Plano TX 75075-
8427

214-880-2500 www.arco.com/

Argonne National Laboratories 9700 S. Cass Avenue Argonne IL 60439 630-252-2000 www.anl.gov/

Arkansas Power and Light Little Rock AK

Arthur Andersen Consulting 1601 Market Street Philadelphia PA 19103 215 241-7300 www.arthurandersen.com/

Associated Technologists 3481 Lakeside Drive, 
Suite 1202

Atlanta GA 30326

Athenaeum Pasadena CA 91106

Atlas Wireline Services PO Box 1407 Houston TX 77251-
1407
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Atmospheric & Environmental 
Research Inc.

840 Memorial Drive Cambridge MA 02139-
3758

617-547-6207

ATTC PO Box 3385 Tulsa OK 74102

B Associates Inc 5929 Osage Avenue Downers Grove IL 60516-
2056

B.K. Dynamics, Inc. Rockville MD

Ball Corporation 345 S. High St. Muncie IN 47305 317-747-6100 Ball Corporation:www.ball.com/

Bank of America National Trust 
& Savings Association

315 Montgomery St. San Francisco CA 94104 415-622-3456 www.bankamerica.com/

Bankers Trust Company 130 Liberty St. New York NY 10006 212-250-2500 Bankers Trust 
Company:www.bankertrust.com/

Banque Paribas 787 7th Avenue New York NY 10019 212-841-3000 Banque Paribas:www.paribas.com

Barclays Bank PLC 222 Broadway New York NY 10038 212-412-4000 Barclays Bank PLC:barclays.co.uk/

Barra, Inc. 1995 University 
Avenue

Berkeley CA 94701 510-548-5442 Barra, Inc.:www.barra.com/

Batelle Memorial Institute 505 King Ave. Columbus OH 43201 614-424-6424

Baxter Edwards 17221 Redhill Avenue Irvine CA 92714

Baxter Healthcare Company One Baxter Parkway Deerfield IL 60073 847-948-2000 Baxter Healthcare 
Company:www.baxter.com/

BBN  Corporation 150 Cambridge Park 
Dr.

Cambridge MA 02140 617-873-2000 BBN Corporation:www.bbn.com/

BDM International, Inc. 1501 BDM Way McLean VA 22102-
3204

703-848-5000 BDM International, Inc.:www.bdm.com/

Beam Technologies Inc 110 N Cayuga Street Ithaca NY 14850-
4326

607-273-4367 Beam Technologies 
Inc.:www.beamtech.com/
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Bell Labs, Lucent Technologies 600 Mountain Avenue Murray Hill NJ 07974-
0636

908-582-4765 www.bell-labs.com/

Bell Northern Research Research Triangle 
Pk

NC 27709 Bell Northern 
Research:www.nortel.com/

Bellcore 445 South St Morristown NJ 07962-
1910

210-829-2000 Bellcore:www.bellcore.com/

Bentley Systems Inc 690 Pennsylvania Drive Exton PA 19341 800-236-8539 Bentley Systems Inc.:www.bentley.com/

Betac International Corp 2001 N Beuregard 
Street

Alexandria VA 22311 703-824-3100 Betac International 
Corp.:www.batac.com/

Bettis Atomic Power Lab PO Box 79 West Mifflin PA 15122-
0079

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of 
Oklahoma

1215 S. Boulder Ave. Tulsa OK 74119 918-56--3500

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of 
Texas, Inc.

901 S. Central Expwy. Richardson TX 75080 214-766-6900

Blue Cross Blue Shield of MA Boston MA 02110 Blue Cross Blue Shield of 
MA:www.bcbsma.com/

Blue Cross/Blue Shield of 
Oregon

200 S.W. Market St. Portland OR 97201 503-225-5221 www.bcbso.com/

Bristol-Meyers Squibb Co. 345 Park Ave New York NY 10154 212-546-4000

Broadway and Seymore, Inc 128 Tryon St. Charlotte NC 28202 704-372-4281 www.bsis.com/

Brookhaven National 
Laboratories

Upton NY 11973 www.bnl.gov/

Bureau of Census Suitland Federal Ctr., 
Federal Bldg. #3

Washington DC 20233 Bureau of Census:www.census.gov/

Bureau of Labor Statistics Washington DC 20212 Bureau of Labor Statistics:www.bls.gov/

Cadence Design Systems, Inc 555 River Oaks 
Parkway

San Jose CA 95134 408-943-1234 www.candence.com/
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California Air Resources Board 
(CARB)

P O Box 2815 Sacramento CA 95812-
2815

www.arb.ca.gov/

California Dept of Fish & Game 1416 9th Street Sacramento CA 95814 916-653-8120 www.dfg.ca.gov/

Cambridge University Press 40 West 20th St New York NY 10022 212-924-3900 Cambridge University 
Press:www.cup.org/

CAP Gemini America 1114 Avenue of the 
Americas, 29th Floor

New York NY 10036 212-944-6464 CAP Gemini 
America:www.capgemini.com/

Capital Management Sciences 11766 Wilshire 
Boulevard; Suite 300

Los Angeles CA 91101

Cardiac Pathways Corporation 995 Benecia Avenue Sunnyvale CA 94086 408-737-0505 Cardiac Pathways 
Corporation:www.cardiac.com/

Carneige Technical Group 1266 West Paces 
Ferry Road

Atlanta GA 30327

Carolina Telephone and 
Telegraph Company

1411 Capital Blvd. Wake Forest NC 27587 919-554-7900

CEBAF/Johnson Lab 1200 Jefferson Avenue Newport News VA 23606 CEBAF/Johnson Lab:www.cebaf.gov/

Center for Communications 
Research

2709 Raven's Crest 
Drive

Plainsboro NJ 08536

Center for Computing Science Bowie MD

Center for Naval Analysis PO Box 16268 Alexandria VA 22302-
0268

703-824-2000 Center for Naval Analysis:www.cna.org/

Centocor Inc. 200 Great Valley 
Parkway

Malvern PA 19355 610-651-4600 Centocor Inc.:www.centocor.com/

CF First Boston Corporation 55 East 52nd Street New York NY 10022

Chase Manhattan Bank 270 Park Ave. New York NY 10017 212-270-6000 www.chase.com/

Chemical Industry Institute of 
Toxicology

Six Davis Dr., Box 
12137

Research Triangle 
Park

NC 27709 919-558-1200 www.ciit.org/homep/ciit.html
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Chevron Corporation 225 Bush St. San Francisco CA 94104 415-894-7700 www.chevron.com/

Childrens Research Institute 111 Michigan Ave  NW Washington DC 20010-
2970

Ciba-Geigy Corporation 520 White Plains Rd. Tarrytown NY 10591 914-479-5000

Cigna Corporation One Liberty Place Philadelphia PA 19192 215-761-1000 Cigna Corporation:www.cigna.com/

Cimtek America 55 Read's Way New Castle DE 19720

Citibank N.A. 399 Park Avenue New York NY 10022 212-559-1000 Citibank N.A.:www.citibank.com/

Citicorp 399 Park Avenue New York NY 10043 212-559-1000 Citicorp:www.citicorp.com/

Civilized Software, Inc. 7735 Old Georgetown 
Road

Bethesda MD 20814 www.civilized.com/

Clemson Apparel Research 0-101 Martin Hall Clemson SC 29634-
1907

Climate and Global Dynamics 
(CGD)

Boulder CO 80303 303-497-1000 www.cgd.ucar,edu/

CNA Insurance Companies CNA Plaza Chicago IL 60685 312-822-5000 www.cna.com/

Colonial Pipeline Company P.O. Box 18855 Atlanta GA 31126 404-261-1470

Colorado Research 
Development Corp.

Boulder CO 80301

COLSA Corporation 6726 Odyssey Drive Huntsville AL 35806 205-922-1512 COLSA Corporation:www.colsa.com/

Compressor Controls Corp 11359 Aurora Avenue Des Moines IA 50322-
7926

Computer Aided Design 
Software, Inc.

P.O. Box 203 Oakdale IA 52319
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Computer Associates 
International, Inc.

One Computer 
Associates Plaza

Islandia NY 11788 516-342-5224 www.cai.com/

Computer Sciences Corporation 2100 E. Grand Ave. El Sergundo CA 90254 310-515-0311 www.csc.com/

Computervision 100 Crosby Dr. Bedford MA 01730 617-275-1800 www.computervision.com/

Concurrent Technologies Corp 1450 Scalp Avenue Johnstown PA 15904

Constar International 661 Pleasant St. Norwood MA 02062 800-780-5080 www.constar.com/

Continental Insurance Co. CNA Plaza Chicago IL 60685 312-822-5000

Control Data Systems 4201 Lexington Ave. 
N..

Arden Hills MN 55126 612-482-4469 Control Data Systems:www.cdc.com/

Convex Computer Corporation 3000 Waterview Pkwy. Richardson TX 75083-
3851

214-497-4000 www.convex.com/

Cooper Tire and Rubber 
Company

Lima and Western 
Aves.

Findlay OH 45840 419-423-1321 www.coopertire.com/

Coopers and Lybrand 203 N. LaSalle Street Chicago IL 60601 www.coopers.co.uk/fullindex.html

Coors Engineering Center 17750 W. 32nd Avenue Golden CO 80401

Corning Incorporated One Riverfront Plaza Corning NY 14831 607-974-9000 Corning Incorporated:www.corning.com/

Cray Research, Inc. 655 A  Lone Oak Drive Eagan MN 55121 612-683-7100 Cray Research, Inc.:www.cray.com/

Crestridge Corporation Suite 205, 6909 S 
Holly Circle

Englewood CO 80112 303-773-9124 Crestridge 
Corporation:www.crestridge.com/

D.E. Shaw & Co. 120 West Forty-fifth 
Street

New York NY 10036 D.E. Shaw & Co.:www.deshaw.com/

Daiwa Securities America Inc. 32 Old Slip, Financial 
Sq.

New York NY 10005 212-612-7000
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Daniel H. Wagner Associates 40 Loyd Ave Malvern PA 19355 www.wagner.com/

Danzas Corporation 3650-131 St. Ave. Bellevue WA 98006 206-649-9339

Datacomm USA Inc. New York NY 10048

David Sarnoff Research Center 201 Washington Road, 
CN 5300

Princeton NJ 08543-
5300

609-734-2000 www.sarnoff.com/

Decision Focus Inc. 650 Castro Street Mountain View CA 94041-
2056

415-960-3450 Decision Focus, Inc.:www.dfi.com/

Decisions Technology 939 Condor Dr., P.O. 
Box 2289

Coppell TX 75019 972-462-0428 www.flash.net/Edectech/decision.htm

Denab Robotics 3285 Lapeer Road, 
West

Auburn Hills MI 48326

Department of Defense Ft. Meade MD 20755-
6000

www.dtic.dla.mil/defenselink/osd/

Department of Energy Germantown MD 20874 Department of Energy:www.doe.gov/

Department of Health and 
Human Services

Washington DC www.os.dhhs.gov/

Deutsche Bank Capital 
Corporation

31 West 52nd Street New York NY 10019

Digital Equipment Corporation 111 Powdermill Rd. Maynard MA 01754 508-493-5111 www.digital.com/

DPL, Inc. Dayton OH 704-465-3518

Ducks Unlimited Inc PO Box 27514 Memphis TN 38167-
0514

800-45-ducks Ducks Unlimited Inc.:www.duck.org/

Dynamics Research Corporation 60 Frontage Road Andover MA 01810-
5498

508-475-9090 www.drc.com/

Dynamics Technology Inc. Torrance CA 90503
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DYS Analytics 6 Abbott Road Wellesley Hills MA 12181 617-237-8445 www.dynsanalytics.com/

E. I. Du Pont De Nemours & Co. 1007 Market St. Wilmington DE 19898 302-774-1000 www.dupont.com/

Eastman Kodak 343 State St. Rochester NY 14650 716-724-4000 Eastman Kodak:www.kodak.com/

Ecodynamics Research 
Association, Inc

P.O. Box 9229 Albuquerque NM 87119

EDS Corp. 5400 Lagecy Dr. Plano TX 75024 214-604-6000

Elements Research Inc. 7501 Windyrush Road Charlotte NC 28226-
3115

704-543-9180 www.netcom.com/~elements/

Eli Lilly & Company Lilly Corporate Center Indianapolis IN 46285 317-276-2000 Eli Lilly & Company:www.lilly.com/

Elsevier Science Inc. 655 Avenue of the 
Americas

New York NY 10010 212-989-5800 Elsevier Science Inc.:www.elsevier.com/

EMD Associates 4065 Theurer 
Boulevard

Winona MN 55987 507-425-8932 EMD Associates:www.emd.com/

Emray International Inc 6 Holton Road Lexington MA 02173-
6406

Enertronics Research, Inc. St. Louis MO 63118

Engineering Software Res & 
Dev, Inc.

7750 Clayton Road, 
Suite 204

St. Louis MO 63117

Enron Corp. 1400 Smith St. Houston TX 77002 713-853-6161 Enron Corp.:www.enron.com/

ENSCO Inc 415 N. McKinley Little Rock AR 72205 501-664-0020 ENSCO Inc:www.ensco.com/

Environmental Research Inst. of 
Michigan (ERIM)

P.O. Box 8618 Ann Arbor MI 48107 www.erim.org/

Environmental Systems 
Research Inst.

Redland CA 92373
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E-OIR Measurements, Inc. 9214 Courthouse Rd., 
PO Box 1240

Spotsylvania VA 22553 540-582-2825 E-OIR Measurements, 
Inc.:www.eior.com/

Ericson Message Center Westbury NY

Ernst & Young LLP Sears Tower Chicago IL Ernst & Young LLP:www.ey.com/

ERS/DSC 1301 New York 
Avenue NW

Washington DC 20005-
4708

E-Systems Inc. St. Petersburg FL 33733

Evaluation Research Corporation Suite 300 Arlington VA 22202

Ever Perfect Systems 6479 South Ash Ave. Tempe AZ 85284 602-831-0339 www.everperfect.com/~eps/

Exxon Corporation 225 E. John W. 
carpenter Pkwy.

Irving TX 75062 214-444-1000

Exxon Production Research 
Company

3120 Buffalo 
Speedway

Houston TX 77098 713-965-4222

Exxon Research & Engineering 
Company

P.O. Box 101 Florham Park NJ 07932 201-765-0100

Fay's Inc. 6479 South Ash Ave. Liverpool NY 13088 Fay's Inc.:www.streetlink.com/fay/

Federal Express 2007 Corporate Ave. Memphis TN 38132 901-369-3600 Federal Express:www.fedex.com/

FIC Insurance Group Austin TX

First Colony Life Insurance Co. 700 Main St. Lynchburg VA 24504 804-845-0911 First Colony Life Insurance 
Co.:firstcolonylife.com/

First Data Resources 10825 Farnam Omaha NE 68125

First National Bank of Omaha 16th and Dodge At. Omaha NE 68102 402-341-0500 www.fnbomaha.com/
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FJE Enterprises Rt. 1, Box 246A Potsdam NY 13676 FJE Enterprises:www.fje.com/

Florida Department of Insurance Bureau of Property & 
Forms

Tallahassee FL

Fluent Inc 10 Cavendish Court Lebanon NH 03766 800-445-4454 Fluent Inc:www.fluent.com/

FMC Corporation 200 E Randolph Street Chicago IL 60601-
6662

312-861-600 FMC Corporation:www.fmc.com/

Food & Drug Administration 200 "C" Street SW Washington DC 20204 www.fda.gov/fdahomepage.html

Ford Motor Company 300 Renaissance 
Center; Box 437703

Detroit MI 48243 313-322-3000 Ford Motor Company:www.ford.com/

Frontier Engineering Electronic Systems 
Division

Stillwater OK 74076 Frontier Engineering:www.fei-corp.com/

Frontier Science & Technology 
Research Foundation

4033 Maple Road Amherst NY 14226 716-834-0900 www.fstrf.org/

Fujitsu America Inc 3055 Orchard Drive San Jose CA 95134-
2022

Fujitsu America Inc:fujitsu.com/FAI

Futrex Corporation Chicago IL 60606

G.D. Searle Company Skokie IL 60077

Geico Indemity Company One Gieco Plaza Washington DC 20047 301-986-3000 Geico Indemnity 
Company:www.geico.com/

Genentech 460 Point San Bruno San Francisco CA 94080 415-225-1000 Genentech:www.genentech.com/

General American Life 
Insurance Company

700 Market St.; Box 
896-63166

St. Louis MO 63101 314-231-1700 www.genam.com/

General Dynamics Life InsuranceEastern Point Road Groton CT 06430

General Electric Company 3135 Easton Tpke. Fairfield CT 06431 203-373-2211 General Electric 
Company:www.ge.com/
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General Motors Corporation 3044 W. Grand Blvd. Detroit MI 48202 313-556-5000

General Research Corporation PO Box 6770; 5383 
Hollister Avenue

Santa Barbara CA 93111-
2305

Georgetown University Hospital 3800 Reservoir Road 
NW

Washington DC 20007

Gifford Fong Associates 3658 Mount Diablo 
Boulevard,Suite 200

Lafayette CA 94549 510-299-7800 Gifford Fong 
Associates:users.ccnet.com/~gfa2/

Global Associates 2420 Camino Ramon San Ramon CA 94583 510-275-9010 Global Associates:www.global-
associates.com/

Goldman, Sachs & Company 85 Broad St. New York NY 10004 212-902-1000 Goldman, Sachs & 
Company:www.gs.com/

Goodyear Tire & Rubber 
Company

1144 E. Market St. Akron OH 44316 330-796-2121 www.goodyear.com/

GORCA Systems, Inc. 6 Russell Ave. Merchantville NJ 08109 609-273-8200 GORCA Systems, Inc.:www.gorca.com/

Gordian Group, L.P. 500 Park Ave., 5th 
Floor

New York NY 10022-
1606

212-486-3600

Great Northern Annuity Seattle WA 98100

Great-Western Life & Annuity 
Insurance Company

8505 E. Orchard Road Englewood CO 80111 800-537-2033 www.gwla.com/

GTE Communication Systems 
Corporation

One Stamford Stamford CT 203-965-
2000

203-965-2000 www.gte.com/

GTE Contel Federal Systems 15000 Conference 
Center Dr.

Chantilly VA 22021 703-818-4000 GTE Contel Federal 
Systems:www.gte.com/

Gupta Corporation 1060 Marsh Rd, Menlo Park CA 94025 415-321-9500 Gupta Corporation:www.gupta.com/

Harper Collins Publisher 10 East 53rd Street New York NY 10022 212-207-7279 Harper Collins 
Publisher:www.harpercollins.com/

Harris Corporation 1025 W. NASA Blvd. Melbourne FL 32919 407-727-9100 Harris Corporation:www.harris.com/
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Hartford Life Insurance Co. Hartford Plaza Hartford CT 06115 860-547-5000 www.itthartford.com/corporate/life/fam_fi
n.html

Harza Engineering Sears Tower, 233 S 
Wacker Drive

Chicago IL 60606-
6392

312-831-3000 Harza Engineering:www.harza.com/

Heel and Toe Publishers 1312 Robertson St Fort Collins CO 80524-
4258

Hercules Inc. 1313 N. Market St. Wilmington DE 19894 302-594-5000

Heritage Mutual Insurance Marketing Department Sheboygan WI 53081

Hewlett-Packard Company 3000 Hanover St. Palo Alto CA 94304 415-857-1501 Hewlett-Packard 
Company:www.hp.com/

High-Technology Corporation 144 South St. Hackensack NJ 07601 201-488-0010

HiQ Development Group 6404 Bridge Point 
Parkway

Austin TX 78730-
5039

Hoechst Celanese Corporation Rte 202-206, Box 2500 Somerville NJ 08876 908-231-2000 Hoechst Celanese 
Corporation:www.hcc.com/

Honeywell Inc. Honeywell Plaza Minneapolis MN 55408 612-951-1000 Honeywell Inc.:www.honeywell.com/

Houghton Mifflin Company 222 Berkeley Street Boston MA 02116 617-351-5114 Houghton Mifflin 
Company:www.hmco.com/

Hughes Aircraft Company 1100 Wilson Blvd. Arlington VA 22209-
3978

703-525-1550 Hughes Aircraft 
Company:www.hac.com/

Hulme Mathematics 3701 General Patch 
Street NE

Albuquerque NM 87111-
3253

Hydrodynamics and Acoustics 
Lab

12721 Twinbrook 
Parkway

Rockville MD 20852

IDA Center for Computing 
Sciences

17100 Science Drive Bowie MD 20715-
4374

IDA Center for Computing 
Sciences:www.super.org/

Idaho National Engineering 
Laboratories

Idaho Falls ID 83401 800-708-2680 Idaho National Engineering 
Laboratories:www.inel.gov/
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ImageBuilder Software, Inc. 6650 SW Redwood 
Lane #200

Portland OR 97224 503-684-5151 ImageBuilder Software, 
Inc.:www.imagebuilder.com/

Imageware 313 N First Street Ann Arbor MI 48103 Imageware:www.iware.com/

Independence Investment 
Association

53 State Street Boston MA 02109

Inductive Solutions Inc 380 Rector Place, 
Suite 4A

New York NY 10280 Inductive Solutions 
Inc.:www.inductive.com/

Institute for Academic 
Technology

2525 Meridian Parkway Durham NC 27713 919-560-5031 Institute for Academic 
Technology:www.iat.com/

Institute for Defense Analyses Thanet Road Princeton NJ 08540-
3699

Institute for Defense 
Analyses:www.ida.org

Institute for Spinal and 
Biomedical Research

Plano TX

Institute for Telecommunications 
Science (NTIA/ITS)

325 Broadway Street Boulder CO 80303-
3328

www.ntia.doc.gov/

Institute for Theoretical Physics University of California Santa Barbara CA 93106 www.itp.ucsb.edu/

Integrated Microcomputer 
Systems

2722 Col. Glenn Hwy. Beavercreek OH 45431

Integrated Process Equipment 
Corp (IPEC )

Danbury CT www.ipec.com/

Integrated Systems, Inc. 201 Moffett Park Dr. Sunnyvalle CA 95089 408-980-1500 Integrated Systems, Inc.:www.isi.com/

Intel Corporation 2200 Mission College 
Blvd.

Santa Clara CA 95054 408-765-8080 Intel Corporation:www.intel.com/

Interactive Business Systems Milwaukee WI 414-786-0220 Interactive Business 
Systems:www.ibs.com/

Interconnect Technologies Co PO Box 4158 Mountain View CA 94040-
0158

415-964-5958 www.intercinnect.com/

Interlake Steel Corporation 10730 S Burley Avenue Chicago IL 60617-
6501
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Internal Revenue Service 1711 Massachusetts 
Avenue, NW

Washington DC 20036 www.irs.ustreas.gov/

International Business Machines 
Corporation

Old Orchard Road Armonk NY 10504 914-765-1900 www.ibm.com/

Iowa Public Service Company Rock Valley IA 51247

Iterated Systems, Inc. 201 Moffett Dr. Sunnyvale CA 94089 408-542-1500 Iterated Systems, Inc.:www.isi.com/

ITS 1250 Easton Road Horsham PA 19044

ITT Defense & Electronics 1919 West Cook 
Road; PO Box 3700

Fort Wayne IN 46801-
3700

ITT-Federal Electric Corporation Vandenberg AFB CA 93437

J.E. Stone Associates, Inc. Houston TX 77056

J.P.  Morgan 60 Wall Street New York NY 10260-
0060

212-483-2323 J.P. Morgan:www.jpmorgan.com/

James River Corporation of 
Virginia

120 Tredegar St. Richmond VA 23217 804-644-5411 www.jamesrivercorp.com/

Jet Propulsion Lab CA Inst of Tech; 4800 
Oak Grove Drive

Pasadena CA 91109 Jet Propulsion Lab:www.jpl.nasa.gov/

John Hopkins Applied Physics 
Lab.

John Hopkins Road Laurel MD 20723 www.jhuapl.edu/

Johnson & Johnson One Johnson & 
Johnson Plaza

New Brunswick NJ 08933 908-524-0400 www.jnj.com/homepage.html

Keesler Air Force Base Biloxi MS

Kerr-McGee Corporation P.O. Box 25861 Oklahoma City OK 73102 405-270-1313

Keyston Solutions Huntsville AL
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Kmart Corporation 3100 West Big Beaver 
Road

Troy MI 48084 810-643-1000 Kmart Corporation:www.kmart.com/

Korbean (Commodities) Wall 
Street

New York NY

L.D.S. Church Information 
Systems

50 East North Temple 
Street

Salt Lake City UT 84150 www.lds.com/

Lafayette Life Insurance 
Company

1905 Teal Rd Lafayette IN 47905 317-477-7411 Lafayette Life Insurance 
Company:vm.llic.com/

Lafayette Psychological Services 3468 Mount Diablo 
Boulevard

Lafayette CA 04549

Landis & Staefa Company Suite 610; 600 Bursca 
Drive

Bridgeville PA 15017 www.us.landisgyr.com/

Laser Technology, Inc. 1055 W. germantown 
Pike

Norristown PA 19403 610-631-5043 Laser Technology, 
Inc.:www.lasertech.com/

Lawrence Berkeley National 
Laboratory

One Cyclotron Road Berkeley CA 94720 www.lbl.gov/

Lawrence Livermore National 
Laboratory

P. O. Box 808 Livermore CA 94551-
0808

www.llnl.gov/

LCC 7925 Jones Branch Dr. McLean VA 22102 703-873-2000 LCC:www.lcc.com/

Lehman Brothers, Inc. Three World Financial 
Center

New York NY 10285 212-526-7000 Lehman Brothers, 
Inc.:www.lehman.com/

Liberty Mutual Insurance Co. 175 Berkely Street Boston MA 02117 617-357-9500

Lincoln Laboratory/MIT 244 Wood Street Lexington MA 02173

Lincoln National Corporation 200 E. Berry St., box 
7822

Ft. Wayne IN 46802 219-455-2000

Lockheed Martin Corporation 6801 Rockledge Dr. Bethesda MD 20817 301-897-6167 Lockheed Martin 
Corporation:www.lmco.com/

Lockheed Sanders 14 Parrish Hill Drive Nashua NH 03063
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Logicon, Inc. 3701 Skypark Dr. Torrance CA 90505 310-373-0220 Logicon, Inc.:www.logicon.com/

Loral Corp. 600 Third Ave. New York NY 10016 212-697-1105

Los Alamos National Laboratory Los Alamos NM 87545 Los Alamos National 
Laboratory:www.lanl.gov/

LSI Logic Corporation 1551 McCarthy Blvd. Milpitas CA 95035 408-433-8000

Lunar and Planetary Institute 3600 Bay Area 
Boulevard

Houston TX 77058-
1113

281-486-2139 www.jsc.nasa.gov/lpi/aboutlpi.html

Lutheran Brotherhood Fund 625 fourth Ave. Minneapolis MN 55415 612-340-7215 www.lutherbro.com/

M D Anderson Cancer Center 1515 Holcombe, Box 
237

Houston TX 77030-
4009

M D Anderson Cancer 
Center:utndacc.uth.tmc.edu/

Macsyma Inc. 20 Academy Street Arlington MA 02174 Macsyma Inc.:www.macsyma.com/

MAJIQ Inc 8343 154th Avenue NE Redmond WA 98052 206-881-7100 MAJIQ Inc:www.majig.com/

Mallinckrodt Medical Inc 675 McDonnell Blvd, 
Box 5840

St Louis MO 63134 314-895-2000 Mallinckrodt Medical 
Inc.:www.mallinckrodt.nl/

Management Decision Systems Atlanta GA

Marathon Oil Company P.O. box 3128 Houston TX 77253 713-629-6600 Marathon Oil 
Company:www.marathon.com/

Marcel Dekker, Inc. 270 Madison Ave New York NY 10016-
0601

Market Facts, Inc. 3040 W. Salt Creek 
Lane

Arlington Heights IL 60005 847-590-7000 Market Facts, 
Inc.:www.marketfacts.com/

Mason & Hanger-Silas Mason 
Co.

2355 Harrodsburg Rd. Lexington KY 40504 606-223-2277 www.masonhanger.com/

MasPar 749 N. Mary Avenue Sunnyvale CA 94086
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Mathematical Research 
Branch/NIDDK

Suite 350; 9190 
Rockville Pike

Bethesda MD 20814-
3897

mrb.niddk.nih.gov/

MathSoft Inc 101 Main St. Cambridge MA 02142 617-577-1017 MathSoft Inc:www.mathsoft.com/

MathWorks Inc 24 Prime Parkway Natick MA 01760-
1520

508-647-7000 MathWorks Inc:www.mathworks.com/

MCAT Institute San Jose CA 92000

McDonnell Douglas Corporation P.O. Box 516 St. Louis MO 63166 314-232-0232 www.mdc.com/

McHenry Consultants Inc Suite 200, 103 Brady 
Court

Cary NC 27511

MCI Communications Corp. 1801 Pennsylvania 
Ave., N.W.

Washington DC 20006 202-872-1600 MCI Communicaitons 
Corp.:www.mci.com/

McKinsey and Company 55 East 52nd St. New York NY 10022 212-446-8231 McKinsey and 
Company:www.mckinsey.com/

Mechanical Dynamics Inc 2301 Commonwealth 
Blvd

Ann Arbor MI 48105-
1595

313-994-3800 Mechanical Dynamics 
Inc:mechdyn.com/

Mediax Interactive 
Technologies, Inc.

Black Rock CT 06605

Merrill Lynch & Co., Inc. 100 Church St. New York NY 10007 212-449-1000 Merrill Lynch & Co., Inc.:www.ml.com/

Metron Inc Suite 800, 11911 
Freedom Drive

Reston VA 22090-
5603

703-787-8700 Metron Inc.:www.matsci.com/

METS, Inc. Orange CA 92667

Michelin Corp. 515 Madison Ave New York NY 10022 212-751-6505 Michelin Corp.:www.michelin.com/

MicroMath Scientific Software Salt Lake City UT 84121-
3144

800-942-6284 www.micromath.com/

Microsoft Corporation One Microsoft Way Redmond WA 98052-
6399

206-882-8080 Microsoft 
Corporation:www.microsoft.com/
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Microstar Laboratories Inc. 2265 116th Avenue NE Bellevue WA 98004 425-453-2345 Microstar Laboratories 
Inc.:www.mstarlabs.com/

Migliara/Kaplan Associates 4 Park Center Court Owings Mill MD 21117 410-581-8188 Migliara/Kaplan 
Associates:www.nfo.com/

Miles Pharmaceutical Statistics and Data 
Systems

West Haven CT 06516

Milgard Manufacturing, Inc. 1010 54th Avenue East Tacoma WA 98411

Milliken and Company 1045 6th Ave. New York NY 10018 212-819-4200 Milliken and 
Company:www.milliken.com/

Milliman & Robertson, Inc. 1301 Fifth Ave. Seattle WA 98101 206-624-7940 Milliman & Robertson, 
Inc.:www.milliman.com/

Minnesota Mining & 
Manufacturing, Co. (3M Co.)

3M Center St Paul MN 55144 612-733-1110 www.3m.com/

MIPS Technologies Inc. 2011 N. Shoreline 
Blvd.

Mountain View CA 94043 415-960-1680 MIPS Technologies 
Inc.:www.sgi.com/mips/

Mission Research Corp. (MRC) 735 State St. Santa Barbara CA 93102 www.mrcsb.com/

Mitchell & Gauthier Assoc Inc 200 Baker Avenue Concord MA 01742

Mitsubishi Electric  Information 
Technology Center

201 Broadway Cambridge MA 02139 617-621-7500 www.meita.com/

Mobil Exploration & Producing PO Box 650232 Dallas TX 75265-
0232

Mobil Exploration & 
Producing:www.mobil.com/

Mobil Oil Corp. 3225 Gallows Rd. Fairfax VA 22037 703-846-3000 Mobil Oil 
Corp.:www.industry.net/mobile/

Moldyn Inc 5th Floor; 955 
Massachusetts

Cambrige MA 02139-
3180

Momentum Data Systems, Inc 1520 Nutmeg Place 
#108

Costa Mesa CA 92626 714-557-6884 Momentum Data Systems, 
Inc.:www.mds.com/

Monsanto Company 800 N. Lindbergh Blvd. St. Louis MO 63167 314-694-1000 Monsanto 
Company:www.monsanto.com/
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Montefiore Medical Center Moses Division,  111 
East 210th Street

Bronx NY 10467 212-920-4321 Montefiore Medical 
Center:www.montefiore.com/

Morgan Stanley Group Inc. 1251 Ave. of the 
Americas

New York NY 10020 212-703-4000 Morgan Stanley Group 
Inc.:www.mas.com/

MRJ Inc. 10560 Arrowhead Dr. Fairfax VA 22030 703-385-0700 MRJ Inc.:www.mrj.com/

MT Systems Company Tampa FL 33624

Mutual of Omaha Insurance 
Company

Mutual of Omaha Plaza Omaha NE 68175 402-342-7600 www.omaha.org/mut_pr.htm

NASA  Ames Research Center Mountain Vies CA 94035 www.arc.nasa.gov/

NASA Goddard Space Flight 
Center

Greenbelt MD 20771 www.fsfc.nasa.gov/

NASA Langley Research Center Hampton VA 23681-
0001

www.larc.nasa.gov/larc.html

NASA Lewis Research Center M/S 142-4 Cleveland OH 44135 www.lerc.nasa.gov/LeRC_homepage.ht
ml

National Bank of Blacksburg Main Street Blacksburg VA 24060 National Bank of 
Blacksburg:www.nbbank.com/

National Board of Medical 
Examiners (N B M E)

3750 Market Street Philadelphia PA 19104 215-590-9500 www.nbme.com/

National Cancer Institute Frederick MD National Cancer 
Institute:www.nci.nih.gov/

National Center for Atmospheric 
Research (NCAR)

P.O. Box 3000 Boulder CO 80302 (303) 497-
1000

www.ncar.ucar.edu/

National Economic Research 
Associates

50 Main Street White Plains NY 10606 914-488-4000 www.nera.com/

National Institute of Standards 
and Technology

Gaitersburg MD www.nist.gov/

National Institute of Statistical 
Science

PO Box 14162 Research Triangle 
Park

NC 27709-
4162

541-6255 www.niss.rti.org
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National Institutes of Health 
(NIH)

Bethesda MD 20814 National Institutes of Health 
(NIH):www.nih.gov/

National Insurance Group 395 Oyster Point Blvd. San Francisco CA 94080 415-872-6772 Naitonal Insurance 
Group:www.naig.com/

National Life Insurance CompanyOne National Life Drive Montpelier VT 05602 802-299-3333

National Ocean and 
Atmospheric Administration 

325 Broadway Boulder CO 80303 www.noaa.gov/

National Renewable Energy Lab. 1617 Cole Blvd. Golden CO 80401 National Renewable Energy 
Lab.:www.nrel.gov/

National Science Foundation 4201 Wilson Blvd Arlington VA 22230 National Science 
Foundation:www.nsf.gov/

National Security Agency Ft. George G. Meade MD 20755 National Security Agency:www.nsa.gov/

National Weather Service 949 Elm road Baltimore MD 21227 National Weather 
Service:www.nws.noaa.gov/

NationsBanc-CRT 233 South Wacker Chicago IL 60606 Nations Banc-
CRT:dpfy.nationsbank.com/

Nationwide Life Insurance Co. One Nationwide Plaza Columbus OH 43215 614-249-7111 Nationwide Life Insurance 
Co.:www.nationwide.com/

Naval Air Warfare Center Warminster PA 18974 Naval Air Warfare Center:www.nawc-
ad-indy.navy.mil/

Naval Command, Control & 
Ocean Surveillance Center

Point Loma 
Peninsula

CA 92152-6146 www.nosc.mil/

Naval Ocean Systems Center 3457 Lockwood Drive San Diego CA 92123 www.nosc.mil/spawar/welcome.page

Naval Oceanographic Office Stennis Space 
Center

MS 39529-
5005

Naval Oceanographic 
Office:www.navo.navy.mil/

Naval Research Laboratory Washington DC 20375 Naval Research 
Laboratory:www.nrl.navy.mil/

Naval Sea Systems Command Crystal City VA www.navsea.navy.mil/index.html
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Naval Surface Warfare Center Dahlgren VA 20000 Naval Surface Warfare 
Center:hq.nswc.navy.mil/

Naval Surface Warfare Center 
Dahlgren Division (NSWCDD)

Code B40 Dahlgren VA 22448-
5100

www.nswc.navy.mil/

Naval Undersea Warfare Center 
(NUWC)

Newport RI 02840 www.nuwc.navy.mil/

Naval Weapons Station Corona CA

NEC Research Institute 4 Independence Way Princeton NJ 08540-
6621

609-520-1555 NEC Research Institute:www.nec.com/

Nektonics 875 Main Street Cambridge MA 02139 617-868-0101 Nektonics:www.nek.com/

Network Computing Devices, Inc. 350 N. Bernardo Ave. Mountain View CA 94043 415-694-0650 Network Computing Devices, 
Inc.:www.ncd.com/

Neuronex Inc 855 West End Avenue New York NY 10025

Nevada County Adminstrator's 
Office

950 Maidu Avenue Nevada City CA 95959

New Methods Research Inc. Syracuse NY 13210

Nielsen Engineering & Research 526 Clyde Avenue Mountain View CA 94043-
2287

Norfolk Southern Corporation Three Commercial Pl. Norfolk VA 23510 757-629-2600

North American Reinsurance 
Corporation

237 Park Avenue New York NY 10017

Northern States Power Co. 414 Nicollet Mall Minneapolis MN 55401-
1927

800-328-8226 Northern States Power 
Co.:www.nspco.com/

Northrop Grumman Corporation 1840 Centry Park, East Los Angeles CA 90067 310-553-6262 www.northgrum.com/

NumerEx Suite 2000, 1400 
Central Avenue SE

Albuquerque NM 87106-
4811

NumerEx:www.numerex.com/
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NumereX Corporation 1400 N. Providence 
Rd.

Media PA 19063 610-892-0316

Numerical Algorithms Group 1400 Opus Place Downers Grove IL 60515-
5702

630-971-2337 Numerical Algorithms 
Group:www.nag.com/

NYNEX Corporation 1095 Avenue of the 
Americas

New York NY 10036 212-395-2121 NYNEX Corporation:www.nynex.com/

Oak Ridge National Laboratory 
(ORNL)

Oak Ridge TN www.ornl.gov/

Odyssey Research Associates, 
Inc.

301 Dates Drive Ithaca NY 14850-
1313

607-277-2020 www.oracorp.com/

Office of Naval Research 800 N Quincy Street Arlington VA 22217-
5660

Office of Naval 
Research:www.onr.navy.mil/onr/

OHM Corporation P.O. Box 551 Findlay OH 45839 419-423-3526 OHM Corporation:www.ohm.com/

Ohmeda Liberty Corner NJ Ohmeda:www.ohmeda.com/

Omnus Inc 20 Research Park 
Drive

St Charles MO 63304 Omnus Inc.:www.omnus.com/

Ontiac Computer Library Center 6565 France Road Dublin OH 43017

Opcon Associates Inc 3997 McMann Road Cincinnati OH 45245-
2307

Opcon Associates Inc:www.opcon.com/

Open Environment Corp. 25 Travis St. Boston MA 02134 617-562-0900 Open Environment 
Corp.:www.openenv.com/

Oracle Corporation 500 Oracle Pkwy. Redwood Shores CA 94065 415-506-7000 Oracle Corporation:www.oracle.com/

Oread Dread Research Palo Alto CA 94000 Oread:www.oread.com/

Orion Capitol Associates P. O. Box 420 Hartford CT 06141

Orthstar Inc Box 459 Big Flats NY 14814
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Pacific Fisheries Environ Group 1352 Lighthouse 
Avenue

Pacific Grove CA 93950-
2097

408-648-8515 Pacific Fisheries Environ 
Group:upwell.pfeg.nmfs.gov/

Pacific Gas and Electric Co. San Francisco CA 94100 www.pge.com/

Pacific Northwest National Lab Richland WA 99352 www.pnl.gov.2080/

Pacific-Sierra Research Corp 2901 28th Street Santa Monica CA 90405 310-314-2300 www.psrw.com/

PAR Technology 8383 Seneca Turnpike New Hartford NY 13413-
4991

800-448-6505 PAR Technology:www.partech.com/

Parametric Technology Corp. 128 Technology Dr. Waltham MA 02154 617-389-5000 Parametric Technology 
Group:www.ptc.com/

Peoples Natural Gas Co. 625 Liberty Ave. Pittsburg PA 15222 412-471-5100 Peoples Natural Gas Co.:www.cng.com/

Pfizer Inc. 235 E. 42nd St. New York NY 10017 212-573-2323 Pfizer Inc.:www.pfizer.com/

Pharmacia and Upjohn Inc. 7000 Portage Rd. Kalamazoo MI 49001 616-323-4000 www.pharmacia.se/home.html

Philip Morris Companies Inc. 120 Park Ave. New York NY 10017 212-880-5000

Philips Electronics North 
America Corporation

100 E. 42nd St. New York NY 10017 212-850-5000 www.philips.com/

Phillips Petroleum Company 1237 Adems Bldg. Bartlesville OK 74004 918-661-5460

Picker International Inc 595 Miner Rd. Cleveland OH 44143 216-473-3000 Picker International 
Inc.:www.picker.com/

Pitney Bowes Inc. One Elmcroft Rd. 
World Headquarters

Stamford CT 06926 203-356-5000 Pitney Bowes, 
Inc.:www.pitneybowes.com/

Poly Software Institute P.O. 526368 Salt Lake City UT 84152 801-485-0466 Poly Software 
Institute:www.polysoftware.com/

Pratt & Whittney 400 Main St. East Hartford CT 06108 860-565-9660
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PRC Inc. 1500 PRC Drive McLean VA 22102 703-556-1000 PRC Inc.:www.prc.com/

Premise 57 Castles Dr. Wayne NJ 07470 201-305-3988 Premise:www.premise.com/

Presbyterian University Hospital Department of 
Radiology

Pittsburgh PA 15213 Presbyterian University 
Hospital:www.upmc.edu/

Prescient Financial Systems 33 Hunting Ridge 
Farms

Branford CT 06405

Price Waterhouse LLP Washington DC Price Waterhouse LLP:www.pw.com/

Princeton Transportation 
Consulting Group, Inc.

22 Third Avenue Burlington MA 01803 617-229-1565 www.ptcg.com/

Probe Research Inc Suite 240; 3 Wing 
Drive

Cedar Knolls NJ 07927-
1000

201-285-1500 Probe Research 
Inc:www.proberesearch.com/

Program Development Corp. Suite 409; 300 
Hamilton Avenue

White Plains NY 10601-
1810

PROS Strategic Solutions 3223 Smith St., Suite 
100

Houston TX 77006 www.prosx.com/

QUANTICS, Incorporated Suite 120; 801 
Springdale Drive

Exton PA 19341-
2866

610-993-9993

Quantum Consulting, Inc. 2030 Addison St. Berkeley CA 94704 94704 www.qcworld.com/hm.qchome.html

Quantum Software Wilmington DE

QUEST Integrated, Inc. 21414 68th Avenue 
South

Kent WA 98032 206-872-9500 QUEST Integrated, Inc.:www.qi2.com/

Quetzal Computational Assoc. Suite #4; 3455 Main 
Avenue

Durango CO 81301 Quetzal Computational 
Assoc.:www.quetzal.com/

R&D Associates P.O. Box 9377 Albuquerque NM 87119-
9377

R.W. Johnson Pharmaceutical 
Research Institute

3535 General Atomics 
Court

San Diego CA 92121 www.jnj.com/
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Radex Inc. 3 Preston Ct. Bedford MA

Radix Systems 201 Perry Pkwy Gaithersburg MD 20878

Rambus Inc 2465 Latham Street Mt View CA 94040 415-903-3800 Rambus Inc:www.rambus.com/

Rand Corporation 1700 Main Street, Box 
2138

Santa Monica CA 90407 310-393-0411 Rand Corporation:www.rand.org/

Raytheon Company 141 Spring St. Lexington MA 02173 617-862-6600 Raytheon Company:www.raytheon.com/

Remington Arms Company, Inc. 870 Remington Dr., 
Box 700

Madison NC 27025 910-548-8700 www.remington.com/

Republic National Bank of New 
York

452 5th Avenue New York NY 10018 212-525-6000 Republic National Bank of New 
York:www.rnb.com/

Ricoh Company 3001 Orchard Parkway San Jose CA 95134 Ricoh Company:www.ricoh-red.com/

Rincon Research Corporation 101 N. Wilmont Road, 
Suite 310

Tucson AZ 85711 520-519-4600 Rincon Research 
Corporation:www.rincon.com/

Rock Island Arsenal Rock Island IL 61299-
5000

309-782-5287 Rock Island Arsenal:www.ria.army.mil

Rockwell International 
Corporation

2201 Seal Beach Blvd, 
Box 4250

Seal Beach CA 90740 310-797-3311 Rockwell International 
Corporation:www.rockwell.com/

Rohm and Haas, Inc. 100 Independence 
Mall W.

Philadelphia PA 19106 215-592-3000 Rohm and Haas, 
Inc.:www.rohmhaas.com/

Rosenbaum Foundation 764 Mt Pleasant Road Bryn Mawr PA 19010

Roth Associates, Inc. 6115 Executive 
Boulevard

Rockville MD 20852

Row Sciences 3900 NCTR Drive Jefferson AR 72079

RSA, Data Security, Inc. Redwood CA RSA, Data Security, Inc.:www.rsa.com/
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SABRE Decision Technologies 
(SDT)

1 East Kirkwood B Southlake TX 76092 817-264-9000 www.sabre.com/sdt/

Safeco Insurance Co. of America Safeco Plaza Seattle WA 98185 206-545-5000 Safeco Insurance Co. of 
America:www.safeco.com/

Salomon Brothers Fund Inc Seven World Trade 
Center

New York NY 10048 212-783-7000 Salomon Brothers Fund 
Inc:ww.salomon.com/

Sandia National Laboratories P. O. Box 5800 Albuquerque NM 87185 Sandia National 
Laboratories:www.sandia.gov/

Sandia National Laboratories - 
California

P.O. Box 969 Livermore CA 94551-
0969

www.ca.sandia.gov/

Sapers and Wallack 101 Rogers Street Cambridge MA

Sargent Corporation 11201 S.E. 8th St., 
Bldg. #140

Bellevue WA 98004

SAS Institute Inc SAS Campus Drive 
R52

Cary NC 27513 919-677-8000 SAS Institute Inc:www.sas.com/

Saxon Publishers 1320 W. Lindsey Street Norman OK 73069 405-329-7071 Saxon Publishers:www.saxonpub.com/

Schering-Plough Kennilworth NJ 07033 Schering-Plough:www.sch-plough.com/

Schlumberger Schlumberger Austin 
Research

Austin TX 78720 Schlumberger:www.slb.com/

Schlumberger Doll Research Old Quarry Road Ridgefield CT 06877-
4108

Schlumberger Doll 
Research:www.slb.com/

Schlumberger LWD 200 Gillingham Lane Sugar Land TX 77478 Schlumberger LWD:www.slb.com/

Schlumberger Well Services PO Box 2175; 110 
Schlumberger Drive

Surgarland TX 77478 Schlumberger Well 
Services:www.slb.com/

SciComp, Inc. 5806 Mesa Dr. Austin TX 78731 512-451-1050 SciComp, Inc.:www.scicomp.com/

Science Applications 
International, Corp

10260 Campus Point 
Drive

San Diego CA 92121-
1578

619-546-6000 www.saic.com/
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Scientific CD Movies (SCDM) 12904 Hamlet Ave Apple Valley MN 55124 612-681-9947 Scientific CD Movies 
(SCDM):www.scdm.com/

Scientific Computing Associates One Century Tower; 
265 Church Street

New Haven CT 06510-
7010

203-777-7442 Scientific Computing 
Associates:www.sca.com/

Scientific Software Intercomp Inc. 1801 California St. Denver CO 80202 303-292-1111 Scientific Software Intercomp 
Inc.:www.ssii.com/

Sci-Tech Services Inc. 1416 Park Road Elverson PA 19520-
9533

Scottsdale Insurance Company P.O. Box 4110 Scottsdale AZ 85261 602-948-0505

S-CUBED 8888 Balboa Avenue San Diego CA 92123-
1506

S-CUBED:www.scubed.com/

Secure Computing Corporation 2675 Long Lake Road Roseville MN 55113 612-628-2700 www.securecomputing.com/

SEMA, Inc. VA SEMA, Inc.:www.sema.com/

Sematech 2706 Montopolis Drive Austin TX 78741 703 696-2278 Sematech:www.semstech.org/home.ht
ml

Service Data Corporation 2424 South 130 South Omaha NE 68144

Shawmut Bank Connecticut, N.A. 777 Main Street Hartford CT 06115 203-986-3496

Shearson Lehman Amex Tower, World 
Financial Center

New York NY 10285-
0900

Shell Oil Company 910 Louisiana Houston TX 77002 713-241-6161

Signet Banking Corporation P.O. Box 25970 Richmond VA 23260 804-747-2000 Signet Banking 
Corporation:www.signet.com/

Signition Inc PO Box 1020 Los Alamos NM 87544-
1020

Silicon Graphics Inc. 2011 N. Shoreline Blvd Mounain View CA 94043 415-960-1980 Silicon Graphics, Inc.:www.sgi.com/
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SIMS Kit St. Keene NH 03431 603-352-3812

Smedvig Tech. 11490 Westheimer, 
Ste 560

Houston TX 77077

SmithKline Beecham Corp. One Franklin Plaza, 
Box 7929

Philadelphia PA 19101 215-751-4000 SmithKline Beecham 
Corp.:www.sb.com/

Southwest Research Institute 6220 Culebra Road San Antonio TX 78238 210-684-5111 Southwest Research 
Institue:www.swri.edu/

Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company

One Bell Center St. Louis MO 63101 314-235-9800 www.swbell.com/home.html

Sparta Inc. 23041 Avendo de la 
Carlota

Laguna Hills CA 92653 714-768-8161 Sparta Inc.:www.sparta.com/

Spatial Technology Inc 2425 55th Street, 
Building A

Boulder CO 80301-
5704

303-449-0649 Spatial Technology 
Inc.:www.spacial.com/

SPL 75 Hawthorne Plaza, 
Suite 2010

San Francisco CA 94105 415-974-8965 SPL:www.splwg.com/

Spring Creek Technologies 241 Spring Creek 
Place

Albuquerque NM 87122

Spyglass, Inc 1240 E. Diehl Road Naperville IL 60563 630-505-1010 Spyglass, Inc.:www.spyglass.com/

St. Judes Hopsital 332 N. Lauderdale Memphis TN 38105

Stanford Business Software Inc Suite 304; 2672 
Bayshore Parkway

Mountain View CA 94043-
1001

Stanford Research Institute 
(SRI) International

333 Ravenswood 
Avenue

Menlo Park CA 94025 415-326-6200 www.sri.com/

State Mutual Securities Trust 440 Lincoln Street Worcester MA 01605 508-855-1000

Statistical Solution, Ltd Los Angeles CA 90024 Statistical Solution, Ltd.:www.statsol.ie/

Sterling Research Group Biostatistics Great Valley PA
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Structural Dynamics Research 
Corporation (SDRC)

2000 Eastman Drive Milford OH 45150-
2712

513-576-2400 www.sdrc.com/

Summit Systems 20 Exchange Pl., 42 
floor

New York NY 10005 212-269- 6990 Summit Systems:www.summithq.com/

Sun Microsystems Inc. 2550 Garcia Ave. Mountain View CA 94043-
1112

415-960-1300 Sun Microsystems Inc.:www.sun.com/

Sverdrup Technology Inc. 600 William Northern 
Blvd.

Tullahoma TN 37388 615-455-6400 www.sverdrup.com/svt/welcome.html

Symantec 10201 Torre Ave. Cupertino CA 95014 408-253-9600 Symantec:www.symantec.com/

Symbol Technologies Inc. One Synbol Plaza Holtsville NY 11742-
1300

516-738-4632 www.symbol.com/

Symbolics, Inc. 40 Nagog Park Acton MA 01720 508-266-9412

Syntax, Inc. 416 Nystic St. St Paul MN 55119 612-731-5380 Syntax, Inc.:www.syntaxinc.com/

Systematics, Inc. 4001 Rodney Parham 
Road

Little Rock AR 72212

Systems Control Technology 1510 Wall Street Bellevue NE 68005

Talx Corporation 1850 Borman Court St. Louis MO 63146 314-434-0046 Talx Corporation:www.talx.com/

Tandem Computers Incorporated19333 Vallco Pkwy. Cupertino CA 95014-
0708

408-285-6000 www.tandem.com/

Tarasoft Corporation Pasadena CA

TASC 55 Walkers Brook 
Drive

Reading MA 01867-
3297

617-942-2000 TASC:www.tasc.com/

Tatsuoka Associate Trenton NJ 08638

TCIS 2005 Custer Parkway Richardson TX 75080
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Tech Logic Inc 15325 189th Avenue 
NE

Woodinville WA 98072-
6318

Technical Management 
Concepts, Inc.

WL/MLIM, Bldg 653, 
2977 P. Streeet, Ste.

Wright-Patterson OH 45433

Techno-Sciences Inc 10001 Derekwood 
Lane, Suite 240

Lanham MD 20770 301-577-6000 www.technosci.com/

Teledyne Brown Engineering 
Energy Systems

10707 Gilroy Rd. Hunt Valley MD 21031 410-771-8600 www.tbe.com/

Temple, Barker and Sloan, Inc. 33 Hayden Avenue Lexington MA 02173

Tera Computer Company 2815 Eastlake Avenue Seattle WA 98102-
3027

206-325-0800 Tera Computer 
Company:www.tera.com/

Texaco Inc 2000 Westchester Ave. White Plains NY 10650 914-253-4000 Texaco Inc.:www.texaco.com/

Texas Natural Resource 
Conservation Commission

Monitoring Operations Austin TX 78711-
3087

www.tnrcc.texas.gov/

The Aerospace Corporation 2350 East El Segundo 
Blvd

El  Sagundo CA 90245 310-336-5000 The Aerospace 
Corporation:www.aero.org/

The Babcock & Wilcox Company 1450 Poydras St., Box 
61038

New Orleans LA 70112 504-587-5700 www.babcock.com/

The BOC Group Inc 575 Mountain Avenue Murray Hill NJ 07974 908-665-2400 The BOC Group, Inc.:www.boc.com/

The Boeing Company P.O. Box 3707 Seattle WA 98124 206-655-2121 The Boeing Company:www.boeing.com/

The Cessna Aircraft Company P.O. box 7704 Wichita KS 67277 316-831-4006 www.cessna.textron.com/

The Charles Stark Draper 
Laboratories

555 Technology 
Square

Cambridge MA 02139-
3539

617-258-2685 www.draper.com/

The Dow Chemical Company 2030 Dow Center Midland MI 48674 517-636-1000 The Dow Chemical 
Company:www.dow.com/

The MITRE Corporation 1850 Dolley Madison 
Blvd.

McLean VA 22102 703-883-6000 The MITRE Corporation:www.mitre.org/
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The Prudential  Insurance Co. of 
America

213 Washington St. Newark NJ 07102 201-802-6000 www.pridential.com/

The Titan Corporation 3033 Science Park Dr. San Diego CA 92121 619-552-9500 The Titan Corporation:www.titan.com/

The World Bank Washington DC 20433 The World Bank:www.worldbank.org/

Thinking Machines Corp. 245 First St. Cambridge MA 02142 617-234-1000 Thinking Machines 
Corp.:www.think.com/

TIAA-CREF 730 Third Avenue New York NY 10013 800 842-2733, TIAA-CREF:www.tiaa-cref.org/

Towers Perrin 245 Park Ave. New York NY 10167 212-309-3400 Towers Perrin:www.towersperrin.com/

Trans Time, Inc. Oakland CA 94603

Travelers Insurance Company One Tower Square Hartford CT 06183 860-277-0111

TriDekon Inc Suite 308, Sinclair 
Bldg; 6 E 5th Street

Tulsa OK 74103

Tripos, Inc 1699 S Hanley Road St Louis MO 63144 314-647-1009 Tripos, Inc.:www.tripos.com/

TRW Inc. 1900 Richmond Rd. Cleveland OH 44124 216-291-7000 TRW Inc.:www.trw.com/

Tufts N.E. Medical Center Boston MA

U.S. Air Force Pentagon Washington DC 20330 U.S. Air Force:www.af.mil/

U.S. Army Pentagon Washington DC 20330 U.S. Army:www.army.mil/

U.S. Army Research Lab Aberdeen Pr Grn MD 21005-
5066

U.S. Army Research 
Lab:www.arl.army.mil/

U.S. Army Research Office Durham NC 27709 www.aro.ncren.net/
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U.S. Department of Agriculture 
(USDA)

Washington DC 20250 202-720-2791 www.usda.gov

U.S. Department of Revenue Washington DC

U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency

Nat'l Exp. Res. Lab; 
CRD-LV/ERP

Las Vegas NV 89193-
3478

www.epa.gov/

U.S. Geological Survey-WRD PO Box 25046 Denver CO 80225 U.S. Geological Survey-
WRD:walrus.wr.usgs.gov/

U.S. Navy Pentagon Washington DC 20330 U.S. Navy:www.navy.mil/

U.S. West 1801 California Denver CO 80202 303-793-6500 U.S. West:www.uswest.com/

U.S. West Communications 1801 California St. Denver CO 80202 303-896-9051 www.uswest.com/com/index.htm

Union Carbide Corp. 39 Old Ridgebury RD. Danbury CT 06817 203-794-2000 Union Carbide 
Corp.:www.unioncarbide.com/

Union Pacific Railroad Eigth & Eaton Aves. Bethlehem PA 18018 610-861-3200 Union Pacific 
Railroad:www.omaha.org/upr_pr.htm

UNISYS Corporation P.O. Box 500, A2-15 Blue Bell PA 19424 215-986-4011 UNISYS Corporation:www.unisys.com/

United Defense LP M/D 272, 2830 De La 
Cruz Blvd

Santa Clara CA 95052

United Technologies Research 
Center

411 Silver Lane East Hartford CT 01608 utrcwww.utc.com/

United Way of Orange County 18012 Mitchell Avenue 
South

Irvine CA 92714

UOP 25 E. Algonquin Rd. Des Plaines IL 60017 708-391-2000

UTL Corporation Dallas TX 75235

Vector Seismic Data Inc Suite 250; 1050 17th 
Street

Denver CO 80265
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Veda 22309 Exploration Dr. Lexington MD 20653 301-863-4302 Veda:www.veda.com/

Viar & Company Alexandria VA 22314

Vigyan, Inc. 30 Research Drive Hampton VA 23666-
1325

757-865-1400 Vigyan, Inc.:www.vigyan.com/

Virginia Institute for Psychiatric 
and Behavioral Genetics

Box 980126 Richmond VA 23298

Visual Numerics, Inc. 6230 Lookout Rd. Boulder CO 80301 303-530-9000 Visual Numerics, Inc.:www.vni.com/

Vitro 1601 Research Blvd. Rockville MD 20885 800-638-8512 Vitro:www.vitro.com/

Wang Laboratories, Inc 600 Technology Dr. Billercica MA 01821 508-967-5000 Wang Laboratories, 
Inc.:www.wang.com/

Watlow Gordon Co Box 500 Richmond IL 60071

Web Development Corp. 415 McFarland Road, 
Suite 100

Kennett Square PA 19348

Wecker Associates 505 San Marin Drive Novato CA 94945

Weidlinger Associates, Inc 333-7th Ave. New York NY 10001 212-563-5200 www.weidlinger.com/

Western Atlas, Inc.l 360 N. Crescent Dr. Beverly Hills CA 90210 310-888-2500 Western Atlas, Inc.:www.waii.com/

Western Geophysical 10001 Richmond Ave.; 
Box 2469

Houston TX 77252 713-789-9600 www.waii.com

Westfield Companies Westfiels Center OH

Westinghouse Electric Corp. 11 Stanwix St. Pittsburgh PA 15222 412-244-2000 www.westinghouse.com/

Weyerhaeuser Co. Tacoma WA 98477 204-924-2345 Weyerhaeuser 
Co.:www.weyerhaeuser.com/
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Windward Technologies Inc 12039 Mulholland Meadows TX 77477 218-564-6523 web.wt.net/%7Ewti/

Wolfram Research Inc 100 Trade Center Drive Champaign IL 61820-
7237

217-398-0700 Wolfram Research 
Inc:www.wolfram.com/

Woods Hole Oceanographic 
Institute

Co-op Building MS #16 Woods Hole MA 02543 508-289-2252 www.whoi.edu/

WY Associates San Francisco CA

Wyatt Technology Corp. 802 E. Cota St. Santa Barbara CA 93103 805-963-5904 Wyatt Technology 
Corp.:www.wyatt.com/

Wyman-Gordon Company 244 Worcester St. Grafton MA 01536 508-839-4441 www.wymangordon.com/

Xerox Corporation 800 Long Ridge Rd.; 
box 1600

Stamford CT 06904 203-968-3000 Xerox Corporation:www.xerox.com/

XonTech Corporation 6862 Hayvenhurst 
Avenue

Woodland Hills CA 91406 818-787-7380 XonTech Corporation:www.sti.com/
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